

Minutes of Rame Gig Club AGM
held in the Fitness Suite on the 7th April 2016.

Present

- D. Seymour, G. Gibson, N. Benson, I. Lentell, C. Hurrell, J. Gibson, I. Wilcox, A. Benson, L. Thrift, L. Thrift, J. Deary, R. Wotton, R. Dorrington, J. Lentell, J. Dyer, Di Seymour, J. Baker, C. Baker, D. Western, D. Dawson, L. Bailey, G. Bailey and G. Farrar.

Apologies:

- H. Nance and P. Willoughby.

The Minutes from last year's AGM were approved by all present.

Chairman's Report:

- The chairman gave all present a copy of his report.
- As you all know I am resigning as Chairman of the club tonight.
- I would like to say thank you to all of you for coming tonight, it is nice to see you all here. This is the most members we have had at an AGM for a long time.
- As you all know when I took over as chairman the gig shed was in very poor condition and should have been closed. It took several years to raise the money to rebuild.
- The residents raised £6000. Our s was the best club house at the time.
- We now have 4 gigs and our rowing membership has increased.
- We are having new oars next week.
- The club is owned by the Trustees P. Hocking, D. Seymour and I. Lentell.
- I would like to thank all the committee members who have supported me over the years. Thank You one and all.

Treasurer's Re:port:

N. Benson gave all members present a copy of the accounts and they were discussed by all .

N. Benson resigned as Treasurer, but is going to help C. Hurrell for a couple of months.

Approval of accounts: Proposed by J. Lentell. Seconded by J. Gibson Unanimous.

Election of Officers.

Chairman G. Gibson

Proposed by J. Gibson

Seconded by G. Farrar.

Unanimous

Vice Chair: M. Farrow.

Proposed by R. Dorrington.

Seconded by J. Dyer.

Unanimous.

Treasurer: C. Hurrell.

Proposed by G. Gibson

Seconded by I. Lentell .

Unanimous.

Secretary. I. Lentell agreed to stay for one more year.

Election of Committee:

D. Seymour

Di Seymour.

D. Dawson.

L. Bailey.

E. Crossfeild.

W. Ferguson.

C. Baker.

J. Baker

Proposed by L. Thrift

Seconded by J. Deary.

Unanimous.

Election of Auditors:

As P. Willoughby has resigned this year.

D. Seymour has agreed to make sure the accounts are all in order.

J. Dyer Presented D. Seymour with a bottle of Whiskey from the members as a thank you for all his hard work over the years.

Date of next meeting 6th May
in the Fitness suite at 8pm